UNITED NATIONS %iéﬁ%é

ECONOMIC
E/CN.4/SR.1515/Add.1

AND ;
SOCIAL COUNCIL omigmans ENGLISE

Distr.
GENERAL -

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Thirty-fifth session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC) ¥/ OF THE 1515th MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 12 March 1979, at 12.20 p.m.

Chairman: ., Mr. BEAUINE (Canada)

CONTENTS

Question of the violation,nf human rights end fundamental freedoms in
any part of the world, with particular reference to colonial and other
dependent countries and territories including:

(a) Question of humsn rights in Cyprus (continued).

j/ The summaxry record of the first part (closed) of the meeting appears
as document E/CN.4/SR.1515.

This record is subject to correction.,

Participants wishing to make corrections should submit. them in writing to
the Official Reeords Editing Section,®room E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva,
within one week of receiving: the record in their working language.

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session
will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end

"of the session.,

3\

GE.T79-11559



E/CN.4/SR.1515/Add.1
page 2

The_publioc_meeting wes called to order at 12,20 p.u.
QUESTION OF THE. VIOLATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL‘FREEDOMS IN ANY PART
OF THE WORLP, WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO~COLONIAL AND OTHER DEPENDENT
COUNTRIES AND TERPRITORIES, INCLUDING:

(a) QUESTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS T CYPRUS (agenda item 12) (continued)
B/CN.4/1317; E/CN.4/1323; E/CN.4/1335; B/CN.4/L.1446, L.1447/Rev.2, L.1448,
L.1452, L.1453, L.1455, L.1456; E/CH.4/NGO/240)

1. The CHAIRMAN noted that the Commission had decided to discontinue consideration
of the human rights situation in Equatorial Guinea within the framework of the
confidential procedure governed by Eccnomic and Social Council

" resolution 1503 (XLVIII) and to take up consideration of that subjact under
the public procedure,

2. He wished to remind wmembers of the Commissiton that, in conformity with
paragraph 8 of Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII), they should refrain from
‘referring to any decision taken under the confidential procedure governed by

that re'solution, or to any confidential materials relating thereto, in respect
of.Bolivia, Burma, Ethiopia, Indcnesia, Malawi, Paraguay, the Republic of Korea,
Uganda and Uruguay. If there was no objection, he would take it that Commission
nembers would refrain from subamitiing anydraft decisions or draft resolutions on
any matter concexning which a decision had already teep taken at the current
session thder that confidential procedure.

3. — It was so decided.

4. The CHATRMAN said that after congultation with the main parfies concerned he
suggested that the Commission should take.the fecllowing decision: "The Commission
decides that the debate under item 12 (a), entitled 'Question of humen rights

in Cyprus', be postponed to the next session of the Commission, with due priority

at that session, it being understood that action required by previous resolutions of
the Commission or this subject continues to remain operative, including the

request to the Seecretary-General to provide a report to the Commission regarding
their implementation."

5e It was so decided.

6. Mr, YAVUZALP (Observer for Turkey) said that his delegation's position with
regard to the Commission resolutions referred to in the decision just taken remained

unchanged.

7. Mr. van BOVEN (Director, Division of Human Rights) noted that, on

13 September 1978, an article on the confidential deliberations of the

Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and. Protection of Minorities, and .
.in particular of its Working Group on Communications, had appeared in le Monde.

As a result, the -Sub-Commission had adopted its resolution 10 (XXXI),.I@Questing

the Secretary-General tc investigate the breach of confidentiality, to devise

and implement wmeasures %to safeguard confidentiality and to report to the

Commission at its thirty-fifth session on the investigation and the measures
devised. He drew attention in that connexion to the observations he had made at

the time, as reflected in paragraph 229 of the Sub-~Commission's report (E/CN.4/1296).

8. He could not share the view expressed in the preambular part of the
.Sub-Commission resolution that incidents such as the one to which he Wad referred
were constant and systematic. It must be stressed that at no time hgd thern



L/CN.4/SR. 1515/Add 1
page 3 -

been any indication that a staf- member had dellberately falled to observe the
_rule of confidentiality. The cnly instance in vhich tHe Secretariat had failed
Yo prevent unauthorized access to deliberations of the bodies 1nvolved had
occurred during the Sub-Commission's session in 1976, when an open_meeting had
been converted into a closed one and a technician had failed to close down
. trafdsmisgion to the press room: Since 1972, when the procedur laid down in
. Economic—¥nd Social Council resclution. 1503 (XLVIII) had come 4nto operatlon, the
Secretariat had serviced between 150 and 200 closed meetlngs of the bodies
involved in the procedure's implementation. Moreover, since the adoption of
Sub-Commission resolution 10 (XXXI), the Secretary-Ceneral had received a Yetler.
from the journalist respon31ble for the article in le Monde assuring hHim that no
~member of the'Secretariat had'aSSisted her in obtaining her informaticn’,

9. The Secretarlat had taken extensive measures to ensure ‘strict observance of
the rule of confidentiality in the preparatlon of ellsdocumentation pertaining to
the procedure.under Council resolution 1503 {XLVIII) and in the SeerClng of the.
bodies invelved in its implementation. All communications received” were channelled
directly to the Division of Human ngnts and placed in locked confidential files

. to which only essential staff had access. The processing of communlcatlons and
preparation of all documents submitfed for iranslation and reproduction was '
attended to by the bommunlcatlon~ Unit only. The cover7page of each.document -
carrled a reminder concerning its confidential nature, . & -similar indicatidn was
alsovtyped on the document control form which acccmpanied éach document through

all stages of preparation. C(nce a document was reproduced, all copies, as well

as stencils, were forwarded to the Communicaticns Unit for safe keeping in.

" locked rooms. Confidential documents were dispatched by the Communlcatlons Un

to the members of the bodies concerned at the address given by the members. to

_the Unit for that purpose. Obsolete documents and unnecessary’ stock were shredded
-under supervision of the Unit staff. C ' :

10. With regard to the servicing of the bodies concerned during meetings,
the Communications Unit compiled ‘all confidential dossiers for distribution
‘to members during meetings and handed them to sach member individually. .Safe.
storage was provided in the meeting room area for members who wished to hand. their
confidential dossiers to the Secretariat after the adjournment of a closed meeting.
.Care was also taken to collect all confidential documents which members might
accidentally leave on their desks be teen meetings. All summary records of

closed meetings were handed over to the Communicatiocns Unit for storage and for
~ distribution or dispatch in the same ‘manner as other confidential documenis.
The tape recordings of closed meetings were also handed over to. the Communications
Unit for safe keeplng Security personnel were pcsted at conference room docrs
to ensure that only members and the Secéretariat staff servicing the meetings-
could enter the conference roocms during closed meetings. : '

11. Although the Secretariat would remain alert to any possibilities of
strengthening those measures, it was hard to see what further practlcal steps.
it could take to ensure confidentiality, reqoect ‘for whlch was also- the duty -
of the members of the various bodies concerned

12. The CHAIRMAN invited the renreeentatlve of Cuba to introduce thée draft
resolution in 7CN 4/L 1447/Rev.2 and the draft telegram in document E/CN 4/L 1456“



E/CN 4/SR 1515/Add 1
page &

13, Mrs. FLCREZ PRIDA (Cuba) said that the delegatlons of -Cuba and Venezuela haa
preposed the| draft resolutien in document E/CN.4./L.14 47/Rev 2 because of centinuing
internaticnal concern over the human rights situation in Ticaragua. The Nicaraguan
C—overnmeri+ h2d not only committed acis of repression against its own eivilian
populatlon,_ ut ad also violated the scvereignity of Costa ca, thereby
endangerlng he security of the entire regicn. She drew particular attention to’

.. paragrapn 4 4i General Assermbly resclutisn 33/" since the adoption of which the
situation in mlcaragua had not impreoved. The mpst elementary rights of the
population were still denied and protebts had resulted in tne killing of countless

" innccent victims. llany Governments had dencunced the. rumerous atreocities comnitted
‘against the cxv111ar pﬂoulatior, including students and priests. VThe\siﬁuation was
‘urgent, and the action contemplated in the drafi resnluticn . in question, including
condemmation, was the least that the Commissicn could do under tua c1rcumstances.

o : S - T . - s
14; Her delegativr'nrﬂphsed that the Commissisn sheuld adcp%<the telegram‘in
“document E/CH.4/L. 1456 tc show its concern cover such actions as the assassination
»f Dr. Alberts Fuentes lonr, which had greatly affected international public

;oplnlon and constltuted 2 serious human righis viclation. The crime _in ques*lnn
was symptomatic of the human rights altua+1rn-1n Guatemala, where an entire
- population was subject. te nilitary repression and denied its undamental freedoms.
Dr, Mohr had -ccupied a number 5f importent pesitisns in his own country and in the
United Nations, and his interse activity on behaif of the Guatemalan people had
resulted in many threats to nais lifs. It was his werk for the Sccialist Democratic
Party of his: counury that had nfmﬂlpltatr4 his death, whilch had caused a proround
sqock both in uuauenalﬁ ard thrJaghoﬂ‘ the werld, aﬂu whieh inspired the telegram.’
15. The UMAIRuAL calle sn the representative- of Co nada to intr:duqé the draft
resolutio in docume nt g/b.ldd( '

16. " Mr. LIV" Wqu (uanada) said that the Commission nhad expressed-serious- concern
at its previcus sessinn over human rights vinlations in Demccratic Kampuchea and
that there had been no evidence thzt the situaiion had changed sincé then.:
Paragraph 2 of the draft resgl;zlﬂﬂ was ar inescapable conclusicn for-ary irpartial
person, and parag“%pb 3 a Ingical. zarolilrry ~F that 2onclusi: _Th spongora. had
attempted to/ produce a noderstely wo rdrﬂ text which hOUL) Attain maximur uupr”rt.~
The Commissisfn could nct fail +n en

1)

.endsrse paragraph 2-in particular. No attempt had
been made o proncunce on extranenus pOlltlJaL mafters.' The sponscrs therefore
kop&d that the draft rosolutlou would be adepted withnut a vete.

-

The mee bing rose at 1 T,




